



Memorandum

February 8, 2000

Mr. Joe Dichoso:

Regarding the application for Yaesu Musen Co Ltd's Air Band Transceiver:

FCC ID: K66VXA-120

Form 731 Confirmation #: EA96244

Date Submitted: 12/14/99

An error was made during the submission process. Could you please correct the emission designator on the 731 form (and subsequent grant).

Line one in item 12 (equipment specifications) should have an emission designator of 6K00A3E instead of 3K20A3E, which is incorrect.

Your assistance in this matter is greatly appreciated.

Thanks,

ERIC F. DOBSON